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Memorandum
TO: Community Planning Group Financial M anagement Assistance Providers
FROM: Sharon K. Mélville, M.D., MP.H.

M anager
HIV/STD Epidemiology and Surveillance Branch

DATE: July 15, 2005

SUBJECT: Renewal Application for Financial Management Assistance for TexasHIV/STD
Community Planning Groups

The application for renewa of your agency’s contract for the provision of financial management
assigtance to the Texas HIV/STD community planning groups with the Texas Department of State
Health Services has been posted to the HIV/STD program’ s website at
www.tdh.gatetx.ughivatd/grants. The renewa application has dso been e-mailed to your executive
director. Ingructions for completing the application and the deadline for submisson arein the renewd
gpplication.

Agencies must submit budgets for their level-funding amount. Should you have questions regarding your
level-funding amount, please consult your Planning Specidist. Questionsreated to therenewa application
should be directed to the contact person identified in the renewa application.



